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Message 

From: ROBERT BOOKER;_,_._, GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Sent: 06/06/2012 15:58:03 
To: martin smith [/O=CARTWRIGHT KING/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Martin smithf8c] 
Subject: Post Office v Lynette Jane Hutchings - Portsmouth Mags 6.6.12 

Dear Martin 

Committal to Portsmouth Crown Court took place as anticipated. The defence representative accepted there was 
a prima facie case and that it seemed the papers had been served even though she was told otherwise. She 
checked the original AID so was contented with the s.6(2). So was the DJ who we appeared in front of (DJ 
Arnold). 

No plea was indicated. I served the copy set of papers on the court. A Directions form was completed and I will 
send this to you by "snail mail" with a with compliments slip. 

The case is due up at the Crown. Court on the 30.7.12 at 10am for the PCMH. She is bailed unconditionally to 
be there for 9.30am. 

I shall render my invoice direct to Jarnal. 

Best regards 
Bob Booker 
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